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Malave, Erin
/‘_\

From: corphelp \
Sent:  Thursday, October 07, 2010 7:40 AM
To: Jim'

Subject: RE: Change of Address Rasha Lawrence M.D., P.A
Your request is being forwarded to the appropriate section for processing.

Lee Yarbrough

Internet Access Section
Florida Department of State
Division of Corporations

Please take a faw minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you receivad from our staff. The Florida Depariment of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida interim Secratary of State. is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey."” Thank you in advance
for your participation. )

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

.

‘From: Jim [mailto:jimnl'\w@trhﬁn.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 4:48 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: Change of Address Rasha Lawrence M.D,, P.A

Please change the principal office and mailing address for Rasha Lawrence M.D., P.A. Document

Number P08000006968 as follows;

Rasha Lawrence M.D., P.A.

4800 N, Federa! Highway STE E 102

Boca Raton, FL 33431

Thank you, !
Thomas R. Herrera

Registered Agent
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